
CASE 863-V-16  
SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM #3 
September 7, 2017

 

Petitioners:   Scott Blakeney, Derek Wagner, and Tyler Wakefield 
 

Request:  Authorize the following Variance in the R-1 Single Family Residence 

  Zoning District for an existing residence and existing garage and a  

  proposed patio and a proposed detached shed and unauthorized earth fill, 

  all located in an existing storm water drainage easement: 

 

  Part A. Authorize a variance from Section 4.2.2D. of the Champaign   

  County Zoning Ordinance that no use shall be established, construction  

  undertaken, nor fill placed in any recorded drainage or utility easement.  

 

Part B. Authorize the following Variance from the Champaign County 

Storm Water Management and Erosion Control Ordinance: 

1.   Authorize a variance from Section 6.1 A. requiring that no fill 

 shall be placed nor grade altered in such a manner to create a 

 nuisance. 

 

2.   Authorize a variance from Section 6.3 G. prohibiting the 

 destruction or obstruction of the operation of a storm water 

 drainage system or storm water storage area. 

 

3.   Authorize a variance from Section 9.1 E. for a freeboard of 0 feet 

 in lieu of a freeboard of one foot. 

 

4.   Authorize a variance from Section 9.1 C.1. for a release rate for 

 the 50-year precipitation event far in excess of the maximum 

 otherwise allowed that would be no greater than the rate of 

 discharge from a 5-year return period precipitation event and an 

 assumed row crop agricultural land cover. 

 

5.   Authorize a variance from Section 9.1 C.2. for a release rate for 

 frequent storm events that exceeds the maximum otherwise allowed 

 that would be no greater than the rate of discharge from 1-year, 2-

 year, and 5-year return period precipitation events and an assumed 

 row crop agricultural land cover. 

 

Subject Property:   Lot 100 in Rolling Hills Estates V Subdivision in Section 12, Township 

20 North, Range 7 East of the Third Principal Meridian in Mahomet 

Township, and commonly known as the residence at 2312 Pheasant 

Ridge Road, Mahomet. 
 

Site Area:  16,280 square feet (0.37 acre) 

Time Schedule for Development: Existing and in use 

 

Prepared by: Susan Burgstrom 

 Senior Planner  

 

John Hall  

Zoning Administrator  

 
 

 

Champaign County 

Department of 

 
 

Brookens Administrative 

Center 
1776 E. Washington Street 

Urbana, Illinois 61802 

 

(217) 384-3708 
zoningdept@co.champaign.il.us 

www.co.champaign.il.us/zoning 
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STATUS  
 

At the July 13, 2017, public meeting, Phoenix Consulting Engineers submitted an updated drainage 

analysis to P&Z Staff. The documents were not distributed because no one from the Board or P&Z 

Staff had time to review them prior to the meeting. The Board determined that P&Z Staff would 

review the documents, send it to Berns, Clancy and Associates, their engineering consultant, for 

review, and have more information available for the Board at the next hearing on September 14, 2017.  

 

Also during the July 13, 2017, public meeting, two letters were read by Mrs. Schwenk; these letters are 

part of Attachment D to this memorandum. Testimony was received from Kevin and Mary Schwenk, 

Scott Day, and Gary Collett.  Photos and maps shown on presentation boards during the meeting are 

attached as part of Attachment D. The draft minutes from that meeting will be handed out at the 

September 14, 2017, hearing for information only.  

 

On July 20, 2017, Zoning Administrator John Hall responded to Phoenix with a letter stating his 

concerns about the analysis P&Z Staff received on July 13, 2017.  On July 25, 2017, Mr. Hall sent 

two emails to Phoenix with additional concerns.  

 

On August 31, 2017, Mike Nickrent with Phoenix Consulting Engineers submitted a revised analysis 

via email to the P&Z Department, received September 1, 2017. The following attachments were 

included: 

 Stormwater Management Memorandum dated August 31, 2017 (Attachment A)* 

 Summary of Drainage Analysis dated August 31, 2017 (Attachment B) 

 Complete Detention Basin Regrade dated August 31, 2017 (Attachment C) 

 1993 As Built Basin Hydraulic Report Combined dated August 31, 2017 

 Current Basin with Fill Hydraulic Report Combined dated August 31, 2017 

 Proposed Basin Hydraulic Reports Combined dated August 31, 2017 

 Drainage Area Hydraulics Report Combined dated August 31, 2017 

 Outlet Channel Reports – Discharge Velocity dated August 31, 2017** 
* In the memo, Phoenix stated that previous data is out of date; to avoid confusion, P&Z staff will not 

distribute the outdated materials received July 13, 2017. 

 

**  The Hydraulic and Channel Reports listed are not included as attachments due to their size. They are 

available on the ZBA meetings website or copies are available in the P&Z Department. 

http://www.co.champaign.il.us/CountyBoard/meetings_ZBA.php  

 

The new submittal is under review by Berns, Clancy and Associates.  

 

PROPOSED REGRADING 

 

The updated Complete Detention Basin Regrade was received September 1, 2017, from Phoenix 

Consulting Engineers (Attachment C).   

 

The Proposed Regrading improvements received August 31, 2017, would increase the storm water 

storage volume from the existing 0.10 acre-feet at a water surface elevation of ±726.5 feet to 0.37 

acre-feet at a water surface elevation of ±727.4 feet. Proposed maximum total controlled discharge 

would be 14.70 cfs. 
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The maximum allowable discharge from the basin has been calculated to be 7.22 cfs using the 

parameters required by the SWMEC Ordinance.  

 

The 1993 as-built detention basin held 0.37 acre-feet at an elevation of ±726.9 feet, with a maximum 

total controlled discharge of 14.82 cfs. Mr. Nickrent noted at the July 13, 2017, hearing that the 1993 

as-built basin did not meet the County Drainage Ordinance requirements due to the construction not 

being to plan. 

 

The Proposed Regrading improvements would thus return the basin storage volume to nearly the 

same as that of the 1993 as-built condition. However, it should be noted that the proposed maximum 

total controlled discharge would still be much greater than the 7.22 cfs calculated using the 

parameters required by the SWMEC Ordinance.  

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 

A Stormwater Management Memorandum dated August 31, 2017 

B Summary of Drainage Analysis dated August 31, 2017 

C Complete Detention Basin Regrade dated August 31, 2017 

D Items presented at the July 13, 2017 ZBA meeting and digitally received September 6, 2017: 

 Clinton Labeau email dated April 27, 2017, with letter attached 

 Ashlee Vercler letter dated April 24, 2017 

 8 photos presented by Mr. and Mrs. Schwenk 

 5 presentation boards by Mr. and Mrs. Schwenk 
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